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STAFF DATA REQUEST NO. 1 

Re: Docket No. 100168-E1 - Petition for approval of amended standard offer contract, by 
Progress Energy Florida. 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

By this letter the Commission staff requests that Progress Energy Florida, Inc., provide 
responses to staffs data requests by May 10, 2010. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Please refer to the Legislative format of the Thu-d Revised Sheet 9.415. Under the 
Minimum Specifications and Standards section, Progress’ avoided unit is titled Suwannee 
P4. Progress’ Ten-Year Site Plan refers to an undesignated CT. Please clarify which CT 
is appropriate and provide any revisions, if necessary. 

Please refer to the Legislative format of Table 2 in the Third Revised Sheet 9.424. Under 
the subheading titled amount per MW, please explain and provide any necessary support 
for the increase in the values located in the table. 
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Please refer to the Legislative format of Table 3 in the Third Revised Sheet 9.455. Using:‘ 
subheadings of each option, please explain and provide any necessary support for th 
decline in the capacity payments located in the table. 
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Please file the original and five copies of the requested information with Ms. Ann Cole, 
Director, Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. 
Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6187 or Shevie Brown at (850) 413-6638, if you have any 
questions. 

Sincerely, 

Martha Carter Brown 
Senior Attorney 

MCIB/th 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
Office of General Counsel (M. Brown, Tan) 
Office of Regulatory Analysis (S. Brown) 


